William Miller

From: mvarvel@co.slo.ca.us

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:20 PM

To: William Miller

Cc: mstoker@co.slo.ca.us; mmofield@co.slo.ca.us
Subject: pmt2015-01097

Attachments: 12 W - Photovoltaic plans TOM NIX.pdf; pic29126.gif
William,

Please see the attached corrections for this project.

1 provide permit number for generator or include in this permit by providing cut sheets, site plan, and gas
schematic/design etc.

2 Remove the feed from the gen panel to the inverter panel

3 Remove the feed from the inverter panel to the utility panel

4 Indicate the required grounding at each structure on the single line diagram.

(See attached file: 12 W - Photovoltaic plans TOM NIX.pdf)

Matthew Varvel

Office (805)781-1536

mvarvel@co.slo.ca.us

976 Osos Street, Room 200

San Luis Obispo, Ca 93408

(Embedded image moved to file: pic29126.gif)




